

People in Power

Published by CIRCA

- :: People in Power
- :: Who is in pip?
- :: Try it & Buy it
- :: Subscribers area
- :: About the publishers

Please note: Only Premium subscribers can export data.
If you are interested in upgrading your subscription, please contact pip@circaworld.com

Premium users: log in again below, using the same credentials.

[Browse](#) | [Search](#) | [Export](#) | [Using this Service](#) | [Log Out](#)

Country search	-Any-	
Name of individual search	Type a name	
Portfolio search	Ministers of Health	or free-text Type a portfolio (e.g. Finance)
Ministry search	-Any-	or free-text Type a ministry (e.g. Education)

NB Maximum of 500 records are displayed in search results.

SEARCH

[Download Data](#)

Country	Name	Portfolio	Organization	Address	Address 2	Address 3	Address 4	Address 5	City	Country	Telephone	Fax	Email	Website
AFGHANISTAN	(vacant)	Minister of Public Health	Ministry of Public Health	Masoud Intersection	Airport Road				Kabul	AFGHANISTAN	+63 20 2301377			http://www.moph.gov.af/
ALBANIA	Ms Ogerta MANASTIRLIU	Minister of Health and Social Protection	Ministry of Health and Social Protection	Sulevardi Bajram Curri 1					Tirana	ALBANIA	+355 4 2376173	+355 4 2382937	info@shendetesia.gov.al	http://www.shendetesia.gov.al/
ALGERIA	M. Abderahmane BEN BOUZID	Minister of Health, Population and Hospital Reform	Ministry of Health, Population and Hospital Reform	125 rue Abderahmane Laala	16075 el-Madania				Algiers	ALGERIA	+213 21 270900; +213 21 270900	+213 21 270641	webmaster@sante.gov.dz	http://www.sante.gov.dz/
ANDORRA	Sr Joan MARTINEZ Benazet	Minister of Health	Ministry of Health	Av. Princep Benloch 30	Edif. Clara Rabassa 3r C.P. 1201				500 Andorra la Vella	ANDORRA	+376 874 820	+376 86 1933		http://www.salut.ad/
ANGOLA	Dra Silvia Paula Valentim LUTUCUTA	Minister of Health	Ministry of Health	Rua 17 de Setembro					Luanda	ANGOLA	+244 22 2361941	+244 22 2336052	geral@minsa.gov.ao	http://www.minsa.gov.ao/
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	Mr Moiwyn JOSEPH	Minister of Health, Wellness and the Environment	Ministry of Health, Wellness and the Environment	Popeshead Street					St John's	ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	+1 268 562 6640	+1 268 482 9308		http://www.ab.gov.ag/
ARGENTINA	Dr Gines GONZALEZ Garcia	Minister of Health	Ministry of Health	Avda 9 de Julio 1925					1073 Buenos Aires	ARGENTINA	+54 11 4379 9000	+54 11 4381 2182	webmaster@msal.gov.ar	https://www.argentina.gob.ar/salud
ARMENIA	Mr Arsen TOROSYAN	Minister of Health	Ministry of Health	Government House 3	Republic Square				0010 Yerevan	ARMENIA	+374 10 58 24 13	+374 10 15 10 97	info@moh.am	http://www.moh.am/
AUSTRALIA	The Hon. Greg HUNT MP	Minister for Health and Aged Care	Department of Health	GPO Box 9848					Canberra ACT 2601	AUSTRALIA	+61 2 6289 1555	+61 2 6273 4146	enquiries@health.gov.au	http://www.health.gov.au/
AUSTRALIA	The Hon. Mark COULTON MP	Minister for Regional Health, Regional Communications and Local Government	Department of Health	GPO Box 9848					Canberra ACT 2601	AUSTRALIA	+61 2 6289 1555	+61 2 6273 4146	enquiries@health.gov.au	http://www.health.gov.au/
AUSTRALIA	The Hon. Mark COULTON MP	Minister for Regional Health, Regional Communications and Local Government	Department of Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development	GPO Box 594					Canberra ACT 2601	AUSTRALIA	+61 2 6274 7111	+61 2 6257 2505	publicaffairs@infrastructure.gov.au	http://www.infrastructure.gov.au/
AUSTRALIA	Senator the Hon. Richard COLBECK	Minister for Senior Australians and Aged Care Services, Sport	Department of Health	GPO Box 9848					Canberra ACT 2601	AUSTRALIA	+61 2 6289 1555	+61 2 6273 4146	enquiries@health.gov.au	http://www.health.gov.au/
AUSTRIA	Herr Rudolf ANSCHÖBER	Federal Minister of Social Affairs and Health	Ministry of Social Affairs, Health and Consumer Protection	Stubenring 1					1010 Vienna	AUSTRIA	+43 1 711 000	+43 1 715 8258	post@sozialministerium.at	http://www.sozialministerium.at/
AZERBAIJAN	Mr Oqtay SHIRALIEV	Minister of Healthcare	Ministry of Healthcare	Klok Deniz küç. 4					1014 Baku	AZERBAIJAN	+994 12 493 29	+994 12 2505	mednet@mednet.az	http://www.mednet.az/

Facts at your Fingertips

People in Power contains:

- ✓ Country-by-country information
- ✓ Government structure
- ✓ All current ministers
- ✓ Latest election results
- ✓ UK/US diplomatic contacts
- ✓ Postal addresses
- ✓ Telephone/fax numbers
- ✓ Emails and websites